
Page 1 of 1 

 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 14, 2024 

5:30 PM AT CITY HALL, 220 CLAY STREET 

 

 
 
Call to Order and Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes for July 24, 2024 

Public Comments 

Old Business - None 

New Business 

2. HWY-1 District Site Plan for Golden China restaurant at 1150 Brandilynn Blvd. (Case #SP24-
004) 
Petitioners: Darren Fang, LLC, owner; Dan Levi, Levi Architecture; Monica Smith, Robinson 
Engineering 
Previous discussion: none 
Recommendation: Denial 
P&Z Action: Discuss and make a recommendation to approve, deny, or continue the discussion to a 
future meeting to give time for the applicant to make modifications. 

Commission Updates 

Adjournment 

Reminders: 

*   August 28 and September 11 - Planning & Zoning Commission Meetings 
*   August 19 and September 3 (Tuesday) - City Council Meetings 

1



 1 

Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting 

July 24, 2024 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 

 
MINUTES 

 
The Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on July 24, 2024 at 5:30 
p.m. at City Hall. The following Commission members were present: Alberhasky, Grybovych, Hartley, 
Henderson, Moser, Sorensen and Stalnaker. Johnson was absent. Stephanie Sheetz, Director of 
Community Development, Karen Howard, Planning and Community Services Manager, Thomas 
Weintraut, Planner III, Michelle Pezley, Planner III, and Matt Tolan, Civil Engineer II, were also 
present.  
 
1.) Chair Hartley noted the Minutes from the June 26, 2024 regular meeting are presented. 

Alberhasky made a motion to approve the Minutes as presented. Sorensen seconded the 
motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 7 ayes (Alberhasky, Grybovych, Hartley, 
Henderson, Moser, Sorensen and Stalnaker), and 0 nays.  

 
2.) The first item of business was a preliminary plat for North Cedar Estates (Case #PP23-007). 

Chair Hartley introduced the item. Sorenson recused himself from the item due to a conflict of 
interest. Ms. Pezley provided background information. Ms. Pezley explained that the item is a 
second review of a preliminary plat for North Cedar Estates, north of West Lone Tree Road 
and west of Cypress Avenue. The plat meets the R-2 district requirements and the owner is 
proposing 33 residential lots, three tracts for stormwater and land to be dedicated for a public 
park. She discussed stormwater management, sanitary sewer and the proposed park. She 
noted that the Parks and Recreation Commission had reviewed the proposed parkland and 
recommend approval, but also noted that they would like to see the park expanded as further 
development occurs to the north.  Staff recommends approval of the plat, subject to the 
technical requirements noted in the staff report.  

 
 Dan Arends, VJ Engineering, was available to answer questions. 
 
 Henderson asked about the park and about the Parks and Recreation Commission’s 

comments about expanding it in the future.  Howard explained that this could be accomplished 
when land to the north is rezoned and subdivided for new home lots in the future.  She noted 
that Mr. Stalnaker may want to comment on the discussion as he is a member of the Parks 
and Recreation Commission.  

 
 Hartley made a motion to approve the item. Henderson seconded the motion. The motion was 

approved with 6 ayes (Alberhasky, Grybovych, Hartley, Henderson, Moser, and Stalnaker), 1 
abstention (Sorensen) and 0 nays. 

 
3.) The next item for consideration by the Commission was the Loy Minor Subdivision Plat No. 1. 

(Case #MPT24-002). Chair Hartley introduced the item and Mr. Weintraut provided 
background information. He explained that the request is to combine lots 11 and 12 as well as 
9 and 14 in the Twenty-Eighth Street Addition. They would like to split and equally divide lots 
10 and 13. The minor plat will split and combine the existing 6 lots into 2 lots. All existing 
easements of record will remain.  

 
 Staff recommends approval of the two-lot minor plat at 541 and 528 West 28th Street. 
 

2

Item 1.



 2 

 Sorensen made a motion to approve the item. Henderson seconded the motion. The motion 
was approved unanimously with 7 ayes (Alberhasky, Grybovych, Hartley, Henderson, Moser, 
Sorensen and Stalnaker), and 0 nays. 

 
4.) Stephanie Sheetz, Director of Community Development, provided updates on a change in the 

State code that affects the Commission’s meeting and provides additional flexibility. Local 
government bodies can meet by electronic means, such as by phone, TEAMS or Zoom. She 
asked the Commission about their thoughts on whether they prefer to continue to meet in 
person.   

 
 Hartley stated that he is in support of continuing the meetings in person. The other 

commission members agreed. They voiced the benefits of meeting in person since it is easier 
to engage with the public and receive written and verbal input at the meetings.  Ms. Henderson 
agreed but likes having the ability to join meetings by other means as she travels a lot for 
work. 

 
Ms. Sheetz asked that commission members let staff know if they will need to attend another 
way by the Friday before the meeting, so staff has time to make arrangements for phone or 
online attendance.  
 

5.) As there were no further comments, Sorensen made a motion to adjourn. Henderson 
seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously with 7 ayes (Alberhasky, 
Grybovych, Hartley, Henderson, Moser, Sorensen and Stalnaker), and 0 nays. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 5:45 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Karen Howard       Joanne Goodrich  
Community Services Manager    Administrative Assistant 
 

3

Item 1.



DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

City of Cedar Falls 
220 Clay Street 
Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613 
Phone: 319-273-8600 
Fax: 319-273-8610 
www.cedarfalls.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Planning & Community Services Division 

 

   

   

 

 

 
 
 

 TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 FROM: Thom Weintraut, AICP, Planner III 
  Ben Claypool, Civil Engineer II, PhD., PE.    

 DATE: August 14, 2024 

 SUBJECT: HWY-1 District Site Plan for Golden China  
 

 
REQUEST: 
 

HWY-1 District Site plan approval for construction of a new restaurant,  
Golden China, on Lot 4 of Pinnacle Prairie Commercial South, Phase V 
(Case # SP24-004) 
 

PETITIONER: 
 

Dan Levi, Levi Architecture; Darren Fang, LLC, Owner; Monica Smith, 
Robinson Engineering Company  

LOCATION: 
 

1150  Brandilynn Boulevard and east of Prairie Parkway.  

 

 
PROPOSAL 
The applicant proposes to 
construct 3,461 square foot 
restaurant, Golden China, at 
1150 Brandilynn Boulevard. The 
site is east of Veridian Credit 
Union, which is located at the 
southeast corner of the 
intersection of Brandilynn 
Boulevard and Prairie Parkway 
(see location map at right). The 
site is Lot 4 of Pinnacle Prairie 
Commercial South – Phase V. 
The proposal includes sitework, 
landscaping, private access 
way, parking, a drive-up pickup 
window (no menu board), 
signage, and a new restaurant 

4

Item 2.



building. The proposed layout of the building sits on about 0.78 acres of land that fronts 
on Brandilynn Boulevard.  
 
BACKGROUND 
The parcel is located in the 
HWY-1, Highway 
Commercial Zoning District. 
The proposal is for a 
restaurant to be located on 
Lot 4 of Pinnacle Prairie 
Commercial South-Phase V 
approved in 2021. The 
development will have 
access from the shared 
private drive established with 
that subdivision. A site plan 
for the Boulder Tap House 
was recently approved on 
the lots to the south, as 
shown below.  
 
ANALYSIS 
The HWY-1 District is intended to promote and facilitate comprehensively planned 
commercial developments located adjacent to major transportation corridors and 
interchanges. The HWY-1 regulations are to encourage high standards of building 
architecture, and site planning that will foster commercial development to maximize 
pedestrian convenience, comfort, and pleasure. The ordinance requires a detailed site 
plan review before approval to ensure that the development site satisfies the specific 
standards of this zoning district. Attention to details such as parking, open green space, 
landscaping, signage, building design and orientation, and other similar factors help to 
ensure orderly development in the entire area.  
 
Following is a review of the zoning ordinance requirements for the proposed 
development: 
 

1) Use: The proposed use, a restaurant, is permitted in the HWY-1 District. This use 
is allowed. 
 

2) Building Location and Vehicular Access: The parcel has street frontage on 
Brandilynn Boulevard and access to the site is via shared private drives 
established with the subdivision connecting to Prairie Parkway on the west and 
Brandilynn Boulevard to the north. The building is situated roughly equidistant 
between Brandilynn Boulevard and the private access drive on the south side of 
the property. There will be two access points on the east side of the property from 
the private drive. The main façade of the building is oriented to the south 
towardthe private access drive and the main building entrance is located on the 

5

Item 2.



west end of the building near a order pick-up drive. There will be no drive-thru 
menu board, only an order pick-up window.   
 

There are two rows of parking located north and south of the building.  
 
The building and parking lot setbacks and vehicular access satisfies the 
requirements.   

 
3.  Building Orientation and Pedestrian Access The property is located in the 

Pinnacle Prairie master planned area, so the Pinnacle Prairie Design Guidelines 
apply.  These guidelines note that buildings in commercial areas are to be sited 
with the primary building elevation oriented to the street. It is also the intent of the 
HWY-1 Commercial district to “promote a high standard of building architecture 
and site planning that maximizes pedestrian convenience, comfort, and pleasure.” 
 
This property only has one street frontage, Brandilynn Boulevard. However, the 
site is designed so the back side of the building is oriented toward the public 
street.  As shown below, the façade facing Brandilynn is clearly the service side of 
the building meant for access for employees only and is the location of the refuse 
enclosure. There is no customer entrance on this side, nor is a customer entrance 
visible from the public street. This side of the building is largely a blank façade 
with no design elements typical of a front façade, such as storefront windows and 
customer entrance features.  

 
Compared to adjacent buildings, Veridian Credit Union and Unity Point Clinic 
Express have windows facing the adjacent streets and the Boulder Tap House 
has storefront windows on the Viking Road facade.  
 

 
 
The proposed orientation of the building poses a particular challenge for 
pedestrian and bicycle access to the site. The sidewalk connection from 
Brandilynn Boulevard to the entrance of the building, leads the public to a blank 
wall on the rear of the building. The pedestrians are then required to walk along 
the rear of the building to the east side, turn and go south along the building’s 
eastside to the sidewalk on the south side the building, and turn west and walk to 
the opposite end of the building to the public entrance on the southwest corner of 

6

Item 2.



the building. There are no sidewalks along the private shared drive, so there is no 
direct or visible pedestrian access to the restaurant.  
  
If the building was rotated 180 
degrees, the main entrance would 
face Brandilynn Boulevard, and the 
public entrance would be located to 
address both Brandilynn Boulevard 
and the north-south access drive.  
The sidewalk connection could be 
location parallel to the access drive 
and create a more inviting public 
entrance to the building by 
providing a direct connection from 
the sidewalk along Brandilynn 
Boulevard to the main entrance.  
This change would not only make 
pedestrian access to the building 
more direct and easier it would 
provide a more welcoming and 
appealing appearance to 
pedestrians and the motoring public.  
 

Staff have offered to meet with the applicant and owner to discuss some 
alternatives to the building’s orientation; however, the offer was not accepted and 
the applicant decided to move forward with the current plan.  
 

The orientation of the building with the back side of the building facing the 
public street does not meet the intent of the HWY-1 District.  The orientation 
presents the less attractive aspects of the building and site within public 
view, including a blank façade, service entrance, and dumpster area. The 
pedestrian connection from the public sidewalk along Brandilynn leads to a 
service entrance rather than to the public entrance to the restaurant.  In 
addition, the orientation of the building does not meet the Pinnacle Prairie 
Design Guidelines which require the primary façade of buildings to be 
oriented toward the street. Staff recommends re-orienting the building to 
face the public street, similar to other buildings in the area.  
 

4) Parking: The parking requirement for a standard eat-in restaurant is one space for 
every 150 square feet of gross floor area plus one space for every two employees 
with 5 as a minimum number for employees.   The plan shows 28 parking spaces 
meeting the commercial space requirement with two marked as accessible. The 
gross floor area of the building is 3,115 square feet, which would require 21 
spaces and maximum number of employees per shift will 8, leaving 2 additional 
spaces beyond the minimum requirement.  

 

7

Item 2.



The parking requirement has been met.  
 

5) Open Space Requirements: The HWY-1 District requires that open 
space/landscaping requirements be provided at the rate of 10% of the total 
development site area excluding the perimeter setback area. Following is a 
summary of the landscape plan that details how this provision is met.   
 
 
 

Lot Area 
Minus 25 ft. Easement and 20 ft. 
Perimeter setback 

34,036 SF 
 
15,542 SF 

 

Development Site Area  
Required Open/Green Space 

18,494 SF   
  1,849 SF 

 
10% 

Provided Open/Green Space   3,418 SF 18.4% 
 
Landscaping is shown throughout the site, both around the building as well as 
within the parking lot, and along the streets within required setbacks.  
The open green space exceeds the minimum requirement and is well 
distributed. 

 
6) Landscaping: The HWY-1 District requires minimum landscaping at the rate of 

0.02 points per square foot of the total development site area. This can be 
achieved through planting a combination of trees and shrubbery. A minimum of 
0.75 points per linear foot of street frontage shall be planted with street trees. In 
addition, parking lot landscaping requirements must be met, including peripheral 
landscape screening and parking lot trees according to City Code Section 26-
220(i).  
 
The total required site landscaping points are 681 points for the site and 320 
points for street trees. The site plan shows the points for the street trees has been 
met and the total points for the site as 694 points; however, the landscape plan 
incorrectly identified the points for a 3” caliper Common Hackberry as 40 points 
and all 2 gallon size shrubs as 2 points.  A 3” caliper Hackberry is worth 90 points, 
and 2 gallon shrubs are worth 5 points thus the total points landscape points equal 
920 points and so the site exceeds the requirement by 239 points. Planting point 
details can be seen in the attached landscaping plan for review. 
 
Peripheral landscaping requirements for parking lots include placement of 
continuous landscaped strip not less than 5 feet in width and at least three feet in 
height, and one tree for every 50 lineal feet of landscaping barrier to screen the 
parking areas from the public streets and abutting lots. The internal landscaping 
requirement includes placement of one overstory tree for every 21 parking stalls to 
shade the parking areas.  
 
The applicant has provided 2 parking lot trees and 4 peripheral trees meeting the 
requirements. The applicant has provided hydrangea, weigela, and ninebark 
shrubs to screen the parking lot areas from Brandilynn Boulevard and the private 

8

Item 2.



access street. In addition, the applicant will be providing prairie grass scattered 
throughout the site. The landscaping is well distributed on the site and exceeds 
the minimum required number of points.  
 
Landscaping requirements have been met. 

 
7) Building Design: The HWY-1 District requires a design review of various elements 

to ensure a high quality of design and materials and compatibility with nearby 
buildings.  These are noted below with a review on how each element is 
addressed.  

 
Proportion: The relationship between the width and height of the front elevations of 

adjacent buildings shall be considered in the construction or alteration of a building; the 
relationship of width to height of windows and doors of adjacent buildings shall be 
considered in the construction or alteration of a building.  

 
 

 
View From Prairie Parkway 

 

 
View corner of Prairie Parkway and Brandilynn Blvd. 

9

Item 2.



 
 

 
View From Viking Road 

 

 
View From Brandilynn Boulevard 

 
The Golden China is similar is height and scale to Veridian, the Express Clinic, 
and the Boulder Tap House. Veridian, Boulder Tap House, and Golden China use 
a “tower” to denote their primary entrances while the Express Clinic uses a higher 
parapet wall. The windows and doors on the front elevations the Express Clinic, 
Veridian, and Boulder Tap Hose are similar in size, scale and proportion not only 
to the individual building, but to each other. In comparison, as shown above, the 
front elevation (street side) of Golden China only has one window and two steel 
service doors with no glass. These elements are out of scale and proportion to the 
elevation, and also with the design of the other three buildings in the vicinity.   
 
Roof shape, pitch, and direction: The similarity or compatibility of the shape, pitch, and 

direction of roofs in the immediate area shall be considered in the construction or 
alteration of a building. 

 
The adjacent buildings utilize flat roofs with a parapet around the edges. The 
proposed new building will likewise utilize a flat roof for main building and the roof 

10

Item 2.



for the main entrance tower. Staff finds that the proposed design is similar to the 
design of the neighboring buildings. 
 

Pattern: Alternating solids and openings (wall to windows and doors) in the front facade 

and sides and rear of a building create a rhythm observable to viewers. This pattern of 
solids and openings shall be considered in the construction or alteration of a building.  
 
As shown above the street-facing façade has few windows and doors, so does not 
have a pattern discernible to viewers and is not consistent with other buildings in 
the area.  On the south, west, and east-facing elevations, the placement of 
windows and board and batten siding create a strong vertical rhythm, while the 
use of the canopy on these two façades provides horizontal relief. The brackets 
for the awning introduce an additional rhythm to these elevations. The windows 
are well-distributed across the three facades that do not front of Brandilynn 
Boulevard. The Brandilynn Boulevard side of the building, because it is the 
service entrance, does not provide strong horizontal or vertical rhythm that come 
with the use of windows and doors with lights.   
 

Materials and texture: The similarity or compatibility of existing materials and textures 

on the exterior walls and roofs of buildings in the immediate area shall be considered in 
the construction or alteration of a building. A building or alteration shall be considered 
compatible if the materials and texture used are appropriate in the context of other 
buildings in the immediate area. 

 
Staff finds that the exterior materials are consistent with neighboring buildings by 
using the combination of stone, wood, and metal. The height of the building is 
within the allowances of the zoning district and is consistent with the general 
height of the neighboring buildings. 
 

Color: The similarity or compatibility of existing colors of exterior walls and roofs of 

buildings in the area shall be considered in the construction or alteration of a building. 

 
Golden China uses a combination of gray and woodsy brown materials for the 
facades. The fascia, canopy, and roofing material will be matte black. The varied 
use of materials and color will enhance the architectural elements of the building.  
The colors and materials are compatible with those used by the other buildings. 
 
Architectural features: Architectural features, including but not limited to, cornices, 

entablatures, doors, windows, shutters, and fanlights, prevailing in the immediate area, 
shall be considered in the construction or alteration of a building. It is not intended that 
the details of existing buildings be duplicated precisely, but those features should be 
regarded as suggestive of the extent, nature, and scale of details that would be 
appropriate on new buildings or alterations. 

 
The profile of the building subtly provides an image of East Asian design. The 
façade materials will complement the materials that will be used on the Boulder 
Tap house. The proposed colors of the building will blend with the neighboring 

11

Item 2.



and proposed buildings. The roof is flat like the neighboring buildings, but like 
Veridian Credit Union and Boulder Tap House, the entrance location will be 
marked by a tower. The placement and distribution of windows along the dining 
side of the building are in scale with the neighboring properties.  However, again, 
the street-facing façade of the building is rather devoid of architectural features 
similar to other buildings in the area.  
 

In summary, the proposed restaurant has a high quality of design and 
materials; however, because of the building’s orientation with the “rear” 
facing the street, the street façade is not compatible with the other three 
buildings.  Staff finds the architectural standards of the HWY-1 Zone are not 
met.  
 

8) Trash Dumpster Site: The dumpster enclosure is located at the northwest corner 
of the building. This location is in a highly visible from Brandilynn Boulevard. 
Trash enclosure is over seven feet in height and will be constructed using a rock-
face block painted to match the gray board and batten siding. The gate is metal 
and over six feet high and will be clad with vinyl slats resembling vertical boards.  
 
The dumpster enclosure meets City standards; however, the placement 
should be in a less visible location and not in the front yard and visible from 
Brandilynn Boulevard. 
 

9) Lighting: The HWY-1 District regulations do not have specific lighting design 
guidelines. The applicant has proposed seven wall sconces on the pick-up 
window and rear sides of the building and downcast floodlights for the building 
canopy. The parking lot lighting will consist of one downcast LED luminaire fully 
shielded to prevent spillover light on to adjacent properties. A photometric plan 
has been submitted for review.  
 
Lighting is acceptable.  

 

10) Signage: For the proposed new building, two wall signs are illustrated on the 
building; one on the south wall near the main entrance from the parking lot and 
the other on the north wall facing Brandilyn Boulevard. As per code, wall sign 
areas cannot exceed 20 percent of the surface area of the single wall to which it 
is affixed. No more than two wall surfaces of any single structure may be utilized 
for sign displays. Both wall sign areas meet the code requirement (see elevations 
included in packet). The applicant will need to obtain a separate sign permit for 
each sign prior to installation. 

 
Proposed Signage is acceptable. 

 

11) Sidewalks: There is a 5-foot-wide PCC sidewalk proposed which will connect to 
the Brandilynn Boulevard sidewalk. The sidewalk is circuitous in its connection 
from Brandilynn Boulevard.  The sidewalk enters the property centered on the 
service-side wall of the building, and then turns east to the corner of the building, 

12

Item 2.



turning south to the southeast corner of the building, before turning again and 
crossing the entire length of the south façade to the entrance. If the building was 
re-oriented so the main entrance was at the northeast corner of the building facing 
Brandilynn Boulevard, the sidewalk could be installed along the private drive and 
cross the driveway and connect to the building entrance in a direct more inviting 
manner.  
 
Pedestrian access is not acceptable.  

 
12) Storm Water Management: All storm water will be collected by a private storm 

sewer which ties into the public storm sewer and which flows to the regional 
detention pond approximately 300 feet east of the project site. No on-site 
detention will be required since this development falls within the area the regional 
detention facility was originally designed to accommodate.  

 

TECHNICAL COMMENTS 
 
Cedar Falls Utilities (CFU) has reviewed the site plan for Golden China next to 1000 
and 1050 Brandilynn Blvd.  Water, electric, gas, and communications utility services are 
available in accordance with the service policies of CFU. 
 
All water lines shall be installed a minimum of 5.5 ft below grade.  The water service 
material shall be copper.  All water services in Cedar Falls are customer owned.  Cedar 
Falls Utilities advises the Golden China owner to provide an easement to Veridian 
Credit Union for their water service.  It is also recommended that an agreement 
between Veridian CU and the owner of Golden China be put in place for the repair of 
the shared water service on the Golden China property. 
 
Natural gas is available from the south side of Brandilynn Blvd.  Cedar Falls Utilities will 
install and own the gas service. Coordinate the gas meter location and building loads 
with CFU Gas & Water Operations. 
 
The landscaping plan shows trees and other landscaping features in the right of way or 
utility easements.  Removal and replacement of the trees or any other landscaping 
including monument signs located within these areas that may be disturbed by utility 
maintenance, repair, or replacement is the responsibility of the property owner. 
 
The parking lot on the north side of the property shows the pavement will be placed 
over the utility easement. If access is needed to the utility infrastructure, removal and 
replacement of the pavement is the responsibility of the property owner. 

 

Major technical comments from the City’s Technical Review Committee have 
been addressed by the applicant, with the exception of the orientation of the 
building, the location of the refuse enclosure, and the proposed sidewalk 
connection from Brandilynn Boulevard.  
 
A courtesy notice to surrounding property owners was mailed on July 8, 2024. 

13

Item 2.



 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends denial of SP24-004, a HWY-1 District site plan for the Golden China 
restaurant located at 1150 Brandilynn Boulevard, for the following reasons:  
  

1. The primary building elevation does not face the street as required by the 
Pinnacle Prairie Design Guidelines and does not meet the architectural 
standards of the HWY-1 District. 

2. The refuse enclosure is highly visible from the public right-of-way. 
3. The sidewalk connection from Brandilynn Boulevard does not provide a 

convenient, comfortable, or pleasant means for the public to access the main 
entrance from the public street.  

 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Introduction 
& 
Discussion 
8/14/2024 

 

 

14

Item 2.



Cedar Falls Planning and Zoning Commission
August 14, 2024

Location 
Map

Golden China Restaurant
1150 Brandilynn Blvd

Site

15

Item 2.



Existing Private
Drives

Menards

Proposed 
Private
Drive

Storm Water 
Easement

16

Item 2.



Menards

Storm Water 
Easement

Infill Sidewalk

Water Main Extension

17

Item 2.



1-800-292-8989
www.iowaonecall.com

 STATE OF IOWA 

C0.1
7/25/2024

SUBMITTAL 3

 LOCATION MAP 

GOLDEN CHINA RESTAURANT
IN THE CITY OF CEDAR FALLS,
BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA

1150 BRANDILYNN BOULEVARD

NEW COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT

PN: 24001

DEVELOPER

ARCHITECT

Sheet List Table

Robinson Engineering Company
Consulting Engineers

819 Second Street NE
Independence, Iowa 50644

319-334-7211

MONICA M. SMITH           LICENSE NO. 15074

Signature Date

CIVIL ENGINEER

18

Item 2.



R
ob

in
so

n 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
C

on
su

lti
ng

 E
ng

in
ee

rs

8
1
9
 S

ec
o
n
d
 S

tr
ee

t 
N

E
In

d
ep

en
d
en

ce
, 
Io

w
a 

5
0
6
4
4

3
1
9
-3

3
4
-7

2
1
1

SH
A

R
ED

 D
R

IV
E

SHARED DRIVE

BRANDILYNN BOULEVARD

C0.2

SI
T
E 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T
 P

LA
N

SUBMITTAL 3
7/25/2024

PN
: 
2
4
0
0
1

D
A

R
R
EN

 F
A

N
G

, 
LL

C
 (

C
O

N
T
R
A

C
T
)

G
O

LD
EN

 C
H

IN
A

 R
ES

T
A

U
R
A

N
T

19

Item 2.



R
ob

in
so

n 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
C

on
su

lti
ng

 E
ng

in
ee

rs

8
1
9
 S

ec
o
n
d
 S

tr
ee

t 
N

E
In

d
ep

en
d
en

ce
, 
Io

w
a 

5
0
6
4
4

3
1
9
-3

3
4
-7

2
1
1

C0.3

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
T
ES

 A
N

D
A

PP
LI

C
A

B
LE

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

SUBMITTAL 3
7/25/2024

GENERAL NOTES

TRAFFIC CONTROL APPLICABLE SUDAS SECTIONS:

” 

DIVISION 2: Earthwork

DIVISION 3: Trench Excavation and Backfill

DIVISION 4: Sewers and Drains

DIVISION 5: Water Mains and Appurtenances

DIVISION 6: Structures for Sanitary and Storm Sewers

DIVISION 7: Streets and Related Work

DIVISION 8: Traffic Control

DIVISION 9: Site Work and Landscaping

Division 11: Miscellaneous

APPLICABLE SUDAS DETAILS:

DIVISION 2: Earthwork

DIVISION 3: Trench Excavation and Backfill

DIVISION 4: Sewers and Drains

DIVISION 5: Water Mains and Appurtenances

DIVISION 7: Streets and Related Work

DIVISION 8: Traffic Control

DIVISION 9: Site Work and Landscaping

PN
: 
2
4
0
0
1

D
A

R
R
EN

 F
A

N
G

, 
LL

C
 (

C
O

N
T
R
A

C
T
)

G
O

LD
EN

 C
H

IN
A

 R
ES

T
A

U
R
A

N
T

20

Item 2.



R
ob

in
so

n 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
C

on
su

lti
ng

 E
ng

in
ee

rs

8
1
9
 S

ec
o
n
d
 S

tr
ee

t 
N

E
In

d
ep

en
d
en

ce
, 
Io

w
a 

5
0
6
4
4

3
1
9
-3

3
4
-7

2
1
1

C1.1

U
T
IL

IT
Y
 P

LA
N

SUBMITTAL 3
7/25/2024

NOTES:

PN
: 
2
4
0
0
1

D
A

R
R
EN

 F
A

N
G

, 
LL

C
 (

C
O

N
T
R
A

C
T
)

G
O

LD
EN

 C
H

IN
A

 R
ES

T
A

U
R
A

N
T

EA
ST

 S
H

A
R

ED
 D

R
IV

E
SOUTH SHARED DRIVE

BRANDILYNN BOULEVARD

NORTH SHARED DRIVE

21

Item 2.



R
ob

in
so

n 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
C

on
su

lti
ng

 E
ng

in
ee

rs

8
1
9
 S

ec
o
n
d
 S

tr
ee

t 
N

E
In

d
ep

en
d
en

ce
, 
Io

w
a 

5
0
6
4
4

3
1
9
-3

3
4
-7

2
1
1

C2.1

PA
V

IN
G

 P
LA

N
 -

 S
O

U
T
H

SUBMITTAL 3
7/25/2024

PAVEMENT NOTES:

PAVEMENT HATCHING LEGEND

ADA CODE SUMMARY:

PN
: 
2
4
0
0
1

D
A

R
R
EN

 F
A

N
G

, 
LL

C
 (

C
O

N
T
R
A

C
T
)

G
O

LD
EN

 C
H

IN
A

 R
ES

T
A

U
R
A

N
T

EA
ST

 S
H

A
R

ED
 D

R
IV

E

SOUTH SHARED DRIVE

22

Item 2.

https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf
https://iowadot.gov/design/SRP/IndividualStandards/pm111.pdf


R
ob

in
so

n 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
C

on
su

lti
ng

 E
ng

in
ee

rs

8
1
9
 S

ec
o
n
d
 S

tr
ee

t 
N

E
In

d
ep

en
d
en

ce
, 
Io

w
a 

5
0
6
4
4

3
1
9
-3

3
4
-7

2
1
1

C2.2

PA
V

IN
G

 P
LA

N
 -

 C
EN

T
ER

SUBMITTAL 3
7/25/2024

PAVEMENT NOTES:

PAVEMENT HATCHING LEGEND

ADA CODE SUMMARY:

PN
: 
2
4
0
0
1

D
A

R
R
EN

 F
A

N
G

, 
LL

C
 (

C
O

N
T
R
A

C
T
)

G
O

LD
EN

 C
H

IN
A

 R
ES

T
A

U
R
A

N
T

EA
ST

 S
H

A
R

ED
 D

R
IV

E

NORTH SHARED DRIVE

23

Item 2.

https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_202.pdf


R
ob

in
so

n 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
C

on
su

lti
ng

 E
ng

in
ee

rs

8
1
9
 S

ec
o
n
d
 S

tr
ee

t 
N

E
In

d
ep

en
d
en

ce
, 
Io

w
a 

5
0
6
4
4

3
1
9
-3

3
4
-7

2
1
1

C2.3

PA
V

IN
G

 P
LA

N
 -

 N
O

R
T
H

SUBMITTAL 3
7/25/2024

PN
: 
2
4
0
0
1

D
A

R
R
EN

 F
A

N
G

, 
LL

C
 (

C
O

N
T
R
A

C
T
)

G
O

LD
EN

 C
H

IN
A

 R
ES

T
A

U
R
A

N
T

EA
ST

 S
H

A
R

ED
 D

R
IV

E

NORTH SHARED DRIVE

BRANDILYNN BOULEVARD

PAVEMENT NOTES:

PAVEMENT HATCHING LEGEND

ADA CODE SUMMARY:

24

Item 2.

https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7030_101.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf
https://intrans.iastate.edu/app/uploads/sites/15/2020/02/7010_102.pdf


R
ob

in
so

n 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
C

on
su

lti
ng

 E
ng

in
ee

rs

8
1
9
 S

ec
o
n
d
 S

tr
ee

t 
N

E
In

d
ep

en
d
en

ce
, 
Io

w
a 

5
0
6
4
4

3
1
9
-3

3
4
-7

2
1
1

C3.1

SW
PP

P 
- 

IN
IT

IA
L 

D
IS

T
U

R
B
A

N
C

E

SUBMITTAL 3
7/25/2024

SEQUENCE OF ACTIVITIES
INITIAL

PREPARATION OF SITE FOR MOBILIZATION

AND COMMENCEMENT OF WORK

NOTES:

LEGEND KEY

PN
: 
2
4
0
0
1

D
A

R
R
EN

 F
A

N
G

, 
LL

C
 (

C
O

N
T
R
A

C
T
)

G
O

LD
EN

 C
H

IN
A

 R
ES

T
A

U
R
A

N
T

SH
A

R
ED

 D
R

IV
E

SHARED DRIVE

BRANDILYNN BOULEVARD

25

Item 2.



R
ob

in
so

n 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
C

on
su

lti
ng

 E
ng

in
ee

rs

8
1
9
 S

ec
o
n
d
 S

tr
ee

t 
N

E
In

d
ep

en
d
en

ce
, 
Io

w
a 

5
0
6
4
4

3
1
9
-3

3
4
-7

2
1
1

C3.2

SW
PP

P 
- 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T
IO

N
 P

H
A

SE

SUBMITTAL 3
7/25/2024

SEQUENCE OF ACTIVITIES
CONSTRUCTION

CONTINUED MAINTENANCE, IMPLEMENTATION,
AND EVOLUTION OF SWPPP

NOTES:

LEGEND KEY

PN
: 
2
4
0
0
1

D
A

R
R
EN

 F
A

N
G

, 
LL

C
 (

C
O

N
T
R
A

C
T
)

G
O

LD
EN

 C
H

IN
A

 R
ES

T
A

U
R
A

N
T

SH
A

R
ED

 D
R

IV
E

SHARED DRIVE

BRANDILYNN BOULEVARD

26

Item 2.



R
ob

in
so

n 
E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
C

on
su

lti
ng

 E
ng

in
ee

rs

8
1
9
 S

ec
o
n
d
 S

tr
ee

t 
N

E
In

d
ep

en
d
en

ce
, 
Io

w
a 

5
0
6
4
4

3
1
9
-3

3
4
-7

2
1
1

LA.1

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

SUBMITTAL 3
7/25/2024

LANDSCAPE PLAN
 GOLDEN CHINA RESTAURANT

PN
: 
2
4
0
0
1

D
A

R
R
EN

 F
A

N
G

, 
LL

C
 (

C
O

N
T
R
A

C
T
)

G
O

LD
EN

 C
H

IN
A

 R
ES

T
A

U
R
A

N
T

SH
A

R
ED

 D
R

IV
E

SHARED DRIVE

BRANDILYNN BOULEVARD

·

·

½

MEASURED COMPLIANCE

27

Item 2.



28

Item 2.



GOLDEN CHINA
1150 Brandilynn Blvd. | Cedar Falls, IA

29

Item 2.



GOLDEN CHINA
1150 Brandilynn Blvd. | Cedar Falls, IA

30

Item 2.



SOUTH ELEVATION

FUTURE WALL SIGNAGE TO NOT EXCEED
20% OF THE ATTACHED SURFACE AREA.

TOTAL SOUTH WALL AREA = 1,527 SF
20% OF SOUTH WALL AREA = 305 SF

CURRENT SIGNAGE AS SHOWN = 28 SF
FINAL SIGNAGE TO BE REVIEWED W/ EACH BUILD-OUT

T.O. HIGH PARAPET

T.O. LOW PARAPET

T.O. TOWER

20' - 0"

23' - 8"

27' - 0"

16'-6 3/4"

1'
-8

"

1

1

1

1

1

2 74

5

4

4 4

4

7 7 7 7

3

3
9 9

GOLDEN CHINA
1150 Brandilynn Blvd. | Cedar Falls, IA

1

2

3

4

5

PREFIN. SHT. MTL. CAP - FIRESTONE DARK BRONZE

NICHIHA VINTAGE WOOD PANELS - CEDAR

STONE VENEER - COLOR TBD

LP BOARD & BATTEN & TRIM - CLAY BY DIAMOND KOTE

LP BOARD & BATTEN & TRIM - WHITE BY DIAMOND KOTE

INSUL. GALV. H.M. DOOR - MATCH CLAY BY DIAMOND KOTE6

7 ALUM. STOREFRONT FRAMING - DARK BRONZE

DRIVE-THRU WINDOW - DARK BRONZE8
PREFIN. SHT. MTL. CANOPY - DARK BRONZE9

10 STAINED WOOD SLAT PRIVACY SCREEN - STAIN TBD

31

Item 2.



EAST ELEVATION

FUTURE WALL SIGNAGE TO NOT EXCEED
20% OF THE ATTACHED SURFACE AREA.

TOTAL EAST WALL AREA = 1,158 SF
20% OF EAST WALL AREA = 232 SF

CURRENT SIGNAGE AS SHOWN = 28 SF
FINAL SIGNAGE TO BE REVIEWED W/ EACH BUILD-OUT

T.O. HIGH PARAPET

T.O. LOW PARAPET

T.O. TOWER

20' - 0"

23' - 8"

27' - 0"1

1

1

1

1

1

4

4

4

4

7 7 7 7

7

2

9 9

10
3

3

5

GOLDEN CHINA
1150 Brandilynn Blvd. | Cedar Falls, IA

1

2

3

4

5

PREFIN. SHT. MTL. CAP - FIRESTONE DARK BRONZE

NICHIHA VINTAGE WOOD PANELS - CEDAR

STONE VENEER - COLOR TBD

LP BOARD & BATTEN & TRIM - CLAY BY DIAMOND KOTE

LP BOARD & BATTEN & TRIM - WHITE BY DIAMOND KOTE

INSUL. GALV. H.M. DOOR - MATCH CLAY BY DIAMOND KOTE6

7 ALUM. STOREFRONT FRAMING - DARK BRONZE

DRIVE-THRU WINDOW - DARK BRONZE8
PREFIN. SHT. MTL. CANOPY - DARK BRONZE9

10 STAINED WOOD SLAT PRIVACY SCREEN - STAIN TBD

32

Item 2.



NORTH ELEVATION

T.O. HIGH PARAPET

T.O. LOW PARAPET

T.O. TOWER

20' - 0"

23' - 8"

27' - 0"

4
10

1

1

1

1

3

4

4

2

11
7

9 9

6

10

DOWNSPOUTS, DARK
BRONZE BY FIRESTONE

GOLDEN CHINA
1150 Brandilynn Blvd. | Cedar Falls, IA

1

2

3

4

5

PREFIN. SHT. MTL. CAP - FIRESTONE DARK BRONZE

NICHIHA VINTAGE WOOD PANELS - CEDAR

STONE VENEER - COLOR TBD

LP BOARD & BATTEN & TRIM - CLAY BY DIAMOND KOTE

LP BOARD & BATTEN & TRIM - WHITE BY DIAMOND KOTE

INSUL. GALV. H.M. DOOR - MATCH CLAY BY DIAMOND KOTE6

7 ALUM. STOREFRONT FRAMING - DARK BRONZE

DRIVE-THRU WINDOW - DARK BRONZE8
PREFIN. SHT. MTL. CANOPY - DARK BRONZE9

10 STAINED WOOD SLAT PRIVACY SCREEN - STAIN TBD

16'-6 3/4"

1'
-8

"

4

1

INSUL. GALV. H.M. DOOR - MATCH FIRESTONE DARK BRONZE11

33

Item 2.



WEST ELEVATION

T.O. HIGH PARAPET

T.O. LOW PARAPET

T.O. TOWER

20' - 0"

23' - 8"

27' - 0"1

4

1

1

1 5

8

9

10

9

GOLDEN CHINA
1150 Brandilynn Blvd. | Cedar Falls, IA

1

2

3

4

5

PREFIN. SHT. MTL. CAP - FIRESTONE DARK BRONZE

NICHIHA VINTAGE WOOD PANELS - CEDAR

STONE VENEER - COLOR TBD

LP BOARD & BATTEN & TRIM - CLAY BY DIAMOND KOTE

LP BOARD & BATTEN & TRIM - WHITE BY DIAMOND KOTE

INSUL. GALV. H.M. DOOR - MATCH CLAY BY DIAMOND KOTE6

7 ALUM. STOREFRONT FRAMING - DARK BRONZE

DRIVE-THRU WINDOW - DARK BRONZE8
PREFIN. SHT. MTL. CANOPY - DARK BRONZE9

10 STAINED WOOD SLAT PRIVACY SCREEN - STAIN TBD

3

4

16
' -

 0
"

2

1

2

34

Item 2.



GOLDEN CHINA
1150 Brandilynn Blvd. | Cedar Falls, IA

11' - 4"

T
.O

. 
M

A
S

O
N

R
Y

7
' 
- 

4
"

T
.O

. 
G

A
T

E

6
' 
- 

8
"

PREFIN. SHT. 
MTL. CAP, 
MATTE BLACK

GALV. METAL GATE W / 
VINYL SLATS, PAINT TO 
MATCH CLAY BY 
DIAMOND KOTE

CLCL

10' - 0"

8" ROCK-FACE 
BLOCK, BLOCK 
FILLER & PAINT

PREFIN. SHT. 
MTL. CAP, 

MATTE BLACK

SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

ENCLOSURE SIDE ELEVATION
SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

ENCLOSURE FRONT ELEVATION

35

Item 2.


	Top
	Item 1.	P&Z minutes July 24
	07-24-2024 P and Z Minutes

	Item 2.	Golden China Site Plan
	1_PZ staff report for Golden China Site Plan
	2_Location Map
	3. GoldenChina Site
	4. Landscaping Plan Revised2
	5. Golden China - Building Elevations

	Bottom

